
FW: DESIGNATION BASED SSOIDs - BLOCKED

Rajeev Gujral/ Sr. Project Officerl DotTC/ GoR

M.a 21 08 .,017 lo^q PM

n, DOIIC-SA-ALL@RA.IASTHAN.GOV.IN <DOtIC,SA-ALL@ratasthan gov in >; DO TC,ACp-ALL@RAIASTHAN 6OV.tN
<DOITC-ACP-ALt@rajasthan gov in>; DOITC,pROG-ALL@RAIASTHAN GOV tN <DOtTC-pROG-
ALL@rajaslhan.gov.ln>l

Dear Sir/ Madam,

As per policy w.e.f. 01/03/2017, it was communicated that DESTGNATTON BASED SSOtDs should not be used
for SSO LoBin but still people are using them for SSO Login. Hence, as per directions from pS-tTC, aI
designation based SSOIDs are beinB blocked for SSO Login. However, you can continue using them for EMAIL
purpose (if EMAII-isenabled on them) but notforSSO Login.

Please remove/ unmap all 0ESIGNATION based SSOIOs from your applications runninB under SSO and get
them replaced with NAME based SSOtDs ASAP. Mappin&/ allowing DESTGNATTON based SSOtDs for
application access shall be the sole responsibility ofthe respective application OIC only. Also, for securaty
reasons, application should not have its own IOGIN page but should re-direct to SSO Login pate only.

Kindly note that duplicate AADHAAR is also not allowed i.e. same AADHAAR cannot be linked with multiple
SSOlDs.

Feelfree to mail/ call me for clarifications aequired, ifany.

Regards,

RAIEEV GUJRAL
Senior Project Officer (Technology & proglam Management), State eMission Team (SeMT)
Department of lT&C, Govt. of Rajasthan I Room No. 100, First Ftoor, lT Building, yojana Bhawan Campus,
Tilak Marg, C-Scheme, Jaipur-302005, Rajasthan, tNDIA
Mobile: +91-98293 18018 I Office: (0141) S153222, ext_ 27184 | E-Mail: raieev.puiral@raiasthan.Eov.in

Sr, Consultant (Technology & program Managementl
Nationar e Governance Division, Dep3rtment of Erectronics & rr, Ministry of cornn runications & rr. co!t. of
lndia, New Delhi, tNDtA
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